Public Serbice Commisgion
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 8, 2000
TO: All Parties ecord and Interested Persons
FROM: Tim Vaccarg, Staff Counsel

RE: Docket No. 000121-TP - Investigation into the establishment of operations support
systems permanent performance measures for incumbent local exchange
telecommunications companies.

VIA FACSIMILE

The Public Service Commission staff is seeking rebuttal comments addressing the
supplemental comments from staff’s August 8, 2000 workshop, which were filed between August
25-30, 2000. If you are interested in filing rebuttal comments, please do so by September 29, 2000.
By October 27, 2000, staff will prepare a proposal based upon the presentations at the August 8
workshop, including the supplemental and rebuttal comments. Please direct any questions to Tim
Vaccaro at (850)413-6181 or tvaccaro@psc.state.fl.us.
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RE: DOCKET NO. 000121-TP - INVESTIGATION INTO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF

OPERATIONS SUPPORT SYSTEMS PERMANENT PERFORMANCE
MEASURES FOR INCUMBENT LOCAL EXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES.

Attached is a Memorandum to All Parties of Record and Interested Persons to be faxed in
the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in memorandum - 1)
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Division of Competitive Services (McDonald, McKee, Simmons)
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